Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 4 May, 2018 4:25 PM

To: 'eyap@lioncityrentals.com.sqg'

Cc Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Joy Irene (LKKAUtO)

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG 9193M AND SLM 7745C ON 25/04/2018

Our Ref: CC6/LCR18007784/Uwal
04 May 2018

LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD
Dear Sir'Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG 9193M AND SLM 7745C ON 25/04/2018

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid to resolve the claim against
you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to negotiate
for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 7 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if vou have further queries.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Vivian Lau| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{4080933)



AUTHORIZATION TO ACT

TO: PEGASUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD

FROM: OWNER OF VEHICLE NUMBER _ SEM345C

ACCIDENT INVOLVING _ SH&Q43m

ALONG/AT  SLE wor Bual Twan B8 oM of ¢¢.30\8

We hereby authorize you to act on our behalf in pursuance of our claim for all damages during
the repair arising out of the above accident.

This letter serve as the "AUTHORITY TO ACT'.

We also hereby authorize all agreed settlement payment be made in favour fo PEGASUS
ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD.

Name : Grab Rentals Pte L1d

CoRegNo  : 2016172006

Address : 18 Sin Ming Lane #01-08 Midview City Singapore 573960
Contact : 6655 0005

Date L ST SR [V F

Signature

Owner



AUTHORIZATION TO ACT

TO: PEGASUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD

C .
FROM: HIRER OF VEHICLE Numper __ SV 1745

ACCIDENT INVOLVING QLG S 1aAm

ALONG/AT  SLE Nuor it Tonn Bk on 35-04.201g

I hereby authorize you to act on my behalf in pursuance of my claim for loss of rental /
earnings during the repair arising out of the above accident.

This letter serve as the 'AUTHORITY TO ACT'.

We also hereby authorize all agreed settlement payment be made in favour to PEGASUS
ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD.

Name . _Tan Tan Long |, Iohny

NRIC . SRRDdILWYR

address : Podk 858 Weadlands Shach €3 Reg-332 S' 33085€
Contact : 96+ o 0FLY

Date 05.05.20\%

Signature

ard

Hirer



RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG ASIA PACIFIC-EXPRESS THIRD PARTY CLAIM)

“We/l, __Pegasus Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd  (the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l have reached an
agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE
LTD (“name of surveyor”) with respect to the amount claimed for $$ 5.350.00 (rcpair cost), §§_392.00 (loss of
rental/use), S§ 7.49 (disbursement), for vehicle no. SLM 7745C _ that was damaged pursuant to the accident which
occurred on 25/04/2018 (date) along CTE TWDS AYE (location) involving vehicle no/s SLG 9193M.

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 27/04/2018 (date) at “the workshop™.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner GRAB RENTALS PTE LTD (the third party claimant™) of

vehicle no. _SLM 7745C _ make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l have full authority to settle the
matter on his/her behalf in 2 manner that we/l deem fit. We/l enclose herein the letter of authority given by “the third

party claimant”,

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages, loss and/or expense
that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant™ after the above said agreement lodges
a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or

loss of use pursuant to the damage 1o SLM 7745C_ (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the third party claimant”
pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without prejudice and without admission of

liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courls have exclusive jurisdiction over

any dispute arising out of the same,

Dated this_ 0T (day) of oa (month) 2014 (year)
.lllll‘, f - \
| | L ".- [’ ;
L g
08 -
:
Signed by AlG appointed surveyor Chopped & Signed by “the workshop™

“The contents of this document apply 1o vehicle
damages only. Al personal Injuries and
damages arising therefrom are excluded from
the ambit and application of this documenl.”
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ENGINFERING A TRADI NG

Grab Rentals Pte Ltd
18 Sin Ming Lane
#01-08 Midview City

G5T / ROC Company No :
Third Party Insurer :

Insured's Veh Na :
Date of accident :

Tax Invoice No :

201101753C
AlG

5LG9192M
25.04.2018

IV18/05-1047

Singapore 573960 Invoice Date : 06.05.2018
Vehicle Model : Mazda 3 Sedan 1.5
Vehicle No : SLM7745C
Chassis No : IMEBN22ABHO151438
Pages : lofl
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
TO LUMP SUM REPAIR AS RECOMMENDED BY SURVEYOR. 5.000.00
Sub Total 5,000.00
GST (7.00%) 350.00
Total _5,350.0[]

Cheques should be made payable to PEGASUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD

PEGASUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD

Authorised Signature {Compa_an Stamp)

If you have enquiries concerning this invoice, please contact

Mr. Alvin or Mr. Wee at Tel: (65) 6858 1846

Mailing Address : Pegasus Engineering@Tan Lim Motar Pte Ltd c/o 51 Defu Lane 10 Singapore 539216

E-mail : claims@pegasusengrg. com.sg




Grao

CONFIDENTIAL Rentals
Date: DY .4R .o0L%

Grab Rentals Pre Lid 28 Sin Ming Lane
201617200G #01-138 Midview City
Grab Rentals 2 Pie. Lid, Singapore 573972
201701345
"
Dear Sir / Madam, SMNo: f:‘ﬂﬁ_ﬂll&

f Accident Date: 25.04.30 Q0 Time: ool

Accident Location:

SlE near Bukd Twan G

We refer to the above-mentioned accident & wish to inform the following details at the time of occurrence of
the aforementioned accident:

Registered Owner: Grab Rentals Pie. Lid. -Grab-Rentals-d-Pie-lid.*

Vehicle Registration No. (the “private hire™): LW :“'q'LLEC_

Registered Hirer Name:

Ton Jun Long, Johmy

Registered Hirer NRIC:

98 Q1644
Rental Rate (per day inclusive of GST): 5G3 5(. 00
Rental Period: 206.11- 201} — 24.65.30(8

* delete as applicable

The following procedures were followed:
Period of repair From: 530408

To:
*| 63.05.2018
Rental The company: L es nol collect*
Replacement vehicle: [ Frovided)’ Not provided®

From'™

S
23 .64. 301

Tor| 43 o5 5018

* delete as applicable

Please liaise with our appointed workshop, Pegasus Engineering Trading Pte. Ltd, directly for any settlement of
claims in respect gf the said accident,

all agreed settlement payments made in favour of Pegasus Engineering Trading Pre. Ltd.

Name: Tay Chee Wee |
Senior Operations Associate

GRAB Singapare

Page 10of1




4/25/2018 hItps:ﬂvﬂ.I'Ia.gw.sgrllawrl.fammrhubGuman:TmnmcﬁanLogs?FUNCﬂONJD-H301001 ET&dispatch=logol&param=logoutdunsLle. ..

IRAGIRLS YASKY) - e

Lee Ming Hui Kelvin has successfully logged out.
Your last bogin date and time was 25 Apr 2018, 13:29:57.
To return to ONE MOTORING, please click here
For security reasons, please CLEAR YOUR CACHE after each session,

Session Transaction History

sitalk Asset Type prte gle] Axgued Cranar 1D Tranuaciien Type Trargaciion Amount{5$

1 Vehicle SLGRLSAM - 18,19 Enquire Veh Owner info (Others) by Law Firm 749
+ Log Date/Time 25 Apr 2018/ 13:30:24

NSV 18.GOV. 50/ B/ VT BCTION/ NUDLUMTENt | FANSSCUONLOGS FLINL | IUN_ILSF [BUIULIIE I au|upatcn=mg:rnﬁparamqnquutuunnl.auwzumlngh.:UHumzuﬂaiuir-



412512018

Enquire Vehicle & Owner Information ( Vehicle No, SLG9193M As At 25 Apr 2018 /12:00:00)

Law Firm Search Ditails

Search Reason:
Law Firm Case No.:

Current Ohvener Dietails

Owner ID Type:

Crwner |D:

Crwner Mame:
Registered Address Type:

Registered Biock/House No.:

Registered Street Mame;
Registered Unit Mo.:
Reglstered Building Mame:
Registered Postal Code:

Wehicle Mo
Make Description/Model:

Insurance Company Name;

‘Yehicke Hub

Insurance claim in relation to traffic accident
SLM7T745C

Company

2014624597K

LCRF FTELTD

Private Residential [non-Condo Apt / non-House)
B0

ANSON ROAD

#11-01

MAPLETREE ANSON

079914

SLGF153M
KA/ FORTE K3 LéA
A1G ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE.LTD.

NIPSLY LB GOV, SQIIaNYTUacuonr W rimuaal FEUM | UN_IUSE isuiue el



